

From: "scheduling_interior" </O=EXCHANGELABS/OU=EXCHANGE ADMINISTRATIVE GROUP (FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/CN=RECIPIENTS/CN=1DF9714E0D404983823BEC1EDE64DD85-SCHEDULING_>

To: "Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov" <Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov>

Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] Phone Call Request

Date: Thu, 20 Feb 2025 01:21:10 -0000

Importance: Normal

Hi Sabrina-

Thank you for reaching out. I would be happy to find a time for Secretary Burgum and Chairman Cole to speak. Is there a specific topic that the Chairman would like to speak about?

Thank you,

Lucy

From: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Sent: Wednesday, February 19, 2025 12:02 PM
To: scheduling_interior <scheduling_interior@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: FW: [EXTERNAL] Phone Call Request

From: Parker, Sabrina <Sabrina.Parker@mail.house.gov>
Sent: Tuesday, February 18, 2025 1:53 PM
To: Repass, Kristin E <kristin_repass@ios.doi.gov>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] Phone Call Request

This email has been received from outside of DOI - Use caution before clicking on links, opening attachments, or responding.

Good afternoon, Kristin!

I am writing to request a phone call for Chairman Cole with Secretary Burgum next week, and I wanted to see if the following date/time would work –

Wednesday, February 26th at 1:00 or 3:30pm

Please let me know at your earliest convenience either time would work. If not, I can send you additional options for the first week of March.

Thank you,

Sabrina Parker
Director of Operations

0000983

Congressman Tom Cole
2207 Rayburn House Office Building
Washington, DC 20515
202-225-6165 (main)
202-225-3512 (fax)